
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next regular meeting of the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee will be held on 
Wednesday, April 4, 2012. Open session will begin at 6:00 p.m., in the YCCD Board Room, 
Yosemite Community College District, 2201 Blue Gum Avenue, Modesto, California.  
 

   

 
 

Yosemite Community 
College District 

 
MEASURE E - CITIZENS’ BOND OVERSIGHT 

COMMITTEE 
January 4, 2012 ― 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

Yosemite Community College District 
YCCD – Board Room 

2201 Blue Gum Avenue 
Modesto, CA 

 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

6:00 p.m.  OPEN SESSION 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Comments from the Public 

3. Approval of Minutes of October 5, 2011 Meeting 

4. General Obligation Measure E Bond Audit Report 

5. Bond Update 

6.  YCCD Measure E Budgets and Schedules 

7. Bond Quarterly Expenditure/Revenue Report 

8. Nomination and Election of CBOC Chair 

9. Comments from Committee Members 

10. Adjournment 

 

 Denotes Attachment 
 



Yosemite Community College District 

Measure E Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes 
YCCD Board Room 

October 5, 2011, 6:00 p.m. 
 

 

Members Present: Frank “Del” Hodges, Lee DeLano, Mark Heinzinger, Mike Sharif,  
Matthew Rolicheck, Verle Bartels, James West, Lyndi Love 
 
Members Absent: Jeff Phillips, Billie Taylor 
 
Others Present: Larry Calderon, Nick Stavrianoudakis, Mark Newton, Matt Kennedy,  
Tim Nesmith, Gary Whitfield, Michael Guerra, Teresa Scott, Deborah Campbell, Joan Smith, 
Graciela Molina (recorder). 
 
1. Call to Order 

Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee (CBOC) Meeting was called to order by CBOC 
Chair Frank “Del” Hodges at 6:00 p.m. in the YCCD Board Room. 
 

2. Comments from the Public 
No comments from the public. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes of July 6, 2011 Meeting 
A motion was made by Mike Sharif and seconded by Matthew Rolicheck to approve the 
meeting minutes of July 6, 2011. The motion carried with a vote of 8-0, minutes were 
approved. 
 

4. Presentations 
  

a. Scheduled Maintenance 
Executive Vice Chancellor Teresa Scott provided CBOC members with a presentation 
on California Community Colleges Scheduled Maintenance Process. The topics 
presented included a review of Education Code 84660 and Bond Ballot Language–
Exhibit A. She discussed the Scheduled Maintenance Process which involved providing 
data to the State using the Fusion System, identifying critical and anticipated needs in 
the areas of roof, mechanical, utility, exterior and other categories which she described; 
in addition, the process of submission and when monies become available were 
discussed. She concluded with an overview of the Measure E Scheduled Maintenance 
Projects for the period 2005-06 through 2010-11, totaling just under $6.2 million. 
 
In response to a question from Chair “Del” Hodges regarding Scheduled Maintenance 
for Central Services and the discrepancy with Kitchell’s reporting Mark Newton reported 
that the Measure E Budgets and Schedules identifies the addition of $5 million which 
reflects matching State funds.  
 
Lee Delano inquired about the transfer of bond proceeds; Matthew Rolicheck inquired 
about the $14-$18 million in arbitrage funds; Teresa Scott reported that Fiscal Services 
continues to engage in discussion with regard to the arbitrage funds and investment 
earnings; it was reported that investment earnings needs to be spent on capital projects 
and funds are subject to a spend down schedule. In response to Lyndi Love’s question 
regarding matching State funds, it was reported that funding for Community Colleges is 
a State line item budget. Lee DeLano inquired about public access to the Fusion system 
to review scheduled maintenance; YCCD staff offered to meet and review data. It was 
reported that the “Capital Projects Fund” is part of the annual district budget which is an 
established and audited fund; the auditors review and audit scheduled maintenance.  



Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee  Page 2 of 3 
Meeting Minutes  October 5, 2011 
 

b. Bond Process – Cost Savings Measures 
Mark Newton provided an overview of the procedures manual; president and 
administrators decided that all projects are budget driven and any changes in budget are 
presented to the YCCD Board for approval. Kitchell reviews content of drawings using 
value engineering and projects are competitively bid. Pre-established purchase 
agreements were mentioned; State negotiated contracts are used such as California 
Multiple Award Schedules (CMAS). Discussion ensued regarding types of bids: pre bid, 
responsive and responsible bids. 
 
With respect to reallocation of funds in light of low bids and cost savings, Mark Newton 
reported that savings have been itemized and the district and colleges are looking to 
reallocate funding from the Ag Pavilion, Student Services and Allied Health at MJC; 
Columbia College identified savings with the Mahogany, Public Safety and Science 
projects. Discussion ensued regarding energy saving strategies and long term saving 
options. Matthew Rolicheck inquired about rebates associated to Measure E projects; 
staff reported applications have been completed, however no funds have yet to be 
received; input from Bond Counsel will be sought regarding rebates. A request from Lee 
DeLano for lifecycle costing was made, Fiscal Services staff will respond to this request. 
 

c. Expenditure of Funds 
Controller Deborah Campbell provided some background information regarding the 
financial aspect of the District budget. She reviewed the material available online at the 
YCCD Controller’s Office website, the Budget and Accounting Manual (BAM) – State 
Chancellor’s Office, and audit reports - CCFS311 Reports. Deborah Campbell and 
Teresa Scott provided information regarding the purchasing process in response to an 
inquiry by Chair Frank “Del” Hodges. It was reported that following inquiries from CBOC 
members YCCD has established a formal closeout process for Measure E Bond 
Projects; closeout will occur approximately one year after occupancy takes place. 
Discussion ensued regarding short term and long term issues with respect to capital 
outlay construction and furniture, fixtures and equipment (FF&E). It was reported that all 
purchases fall under State guidelines. 
 

5. Annual Report 
A copy of the 2010-2011 CBOC Annual Report was previously provided to CBOC 
members for their review. Public Affairs Director Nick Stavrianoudakis provided a 
slideshow overview of the report; he made CBOC members aware of the change to the 
section “A message from the CBOC Chair”. James West made the motion to accept 
annual report with the recommended changes, Lee DeLano seconded the motion. 
CBOC members approved the motion with a vote of 8-0. Matthew Rolicheck agreed to 
present the annual report at the October YCCD Board meeting. It was reported that staff 
would be available to respond to questions from the Board of Trustees, if needed. Chair 
Frank “Del” Hodges thanked Nick Stavrianoudakis and everyone involved in the creation 
and gathering of information for the annual report. 
 

 
6. Bond Update 

A written update on the progress of current Bond projects was previously provided to 
CBOC members. Mark Newton provided three presentations: New Energy Efficiency 
Building Designs, Thinking Greener and More Sustainable Practices, and lastly Glacier 
Hall. New Energy Efficiency Building Designs: Mark Newton discussed the going 
green at YCCD, buildings targeting Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design 
(LEED) certification include Science and Natural Resources and the Child Development 
Complex at Columbia College and the Student Services Building and Science 



Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee  Page 3 of 3 
Meeting Minutes  October 5, 2011 
 

Community Center at MJC. It was noted that applications have been submitted to MID 
for rebates on lights and turbo core chillers. Discussion ensued regarding California 
energy requirements. Thinking Greener and More Sustainable Practices: Mark 
Newton reviewed the solar photovoltaic (PV) system and informed CBOC members of 
the buildings designed to accommodate future solar systems which included Child 
Development Complex at Columbia College and the Beef and Sheep Barns, Ag Pavilion, 
Science Community Center, and Shipping and Receiving at MJC. Other potential 
locations include the MJC retention basin and parking lots. Mark Newton highlighted the 
green technology incorporated in the Science & Natural Resource and Glacier Hall 
projects. GLACIER HALL: The allied health building is newly named Glacier Hall. Mark 
Newton provided an overview of the building layout of the first and second floors which 
include the lobby and study area, simulated hospital ward, nursing skills lab, medical 
assisting classroom, lecture halls, and department and faculty offices.  

 
7. YCCD Measure E Budgets and Schedules 

Mark Newton reported on items of significance. The Ag Pavilion, Allied Health and 
Founders are deemed complete.  

 
8. Bond Quarterly Expenditure/Revenue Report 

Mark Newton provided the Measure E Quarterly Expense Report. As of June 30, 2011, 
MJC has total expenditures of $110.6 million, encumbered $40.1 million, and ends with 
an unencumbered balance of about $69.3 million. Columbia College’s total expenditures 
amount to just under $30.7 million, encumbered just over $2.2 million, and an 
unencumbered balance of about $19.5 million. Central Services has total expenditures 
of just over $33.2 million, encumbered $1.2 million, and an unencumbered balance of 
just under $19.1 million. Program wide total expenditures amount just over $174.5 
million, encumbrances just over $45.1 million, and an ending balance of approximately 
$106.5 million. 
 

9. Comments from Committee Members 
Chair Frank “Del” Hodges commented that the repayment of bonds lays with the 
property tax owners; counties collect the money, financially YCCD is out of the loop. It 
was reported that YCCD is very much involved with the bond and audit process. The 
audit reports out the bond repayment. There are three bonds on the tax bill, each bond 
issuance was structured differently; the bond structure drives the annual change in the 
rate. Discussion ensued regarding the repayment schedule and asked for clarification on 
the Measure E Audit was requested.  

 
10. Adjournment 

The Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.  
 

The next regular meeting of the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee will be held on 
Wednesday, January 4, 2012, at 6:00 p.m., in the Yosemite Community College District 
Board Room, 2201 Blue Gum Avenue, Modesto, California. 



CBOC  BOND UPDATE January 4, 2012 
 

 
Kitchell representative Mr. Mark Newton will provide CBOC members with an update on the 
progress of the Measure E Bond projects.  

 
Modesto Junior College: Infrastructure/MJC West Roads Project- Phase II: The project is 
complete, with the exception of the last phase adjacent to the Science Community Center.  
Science Community Center & GVM: Work on the exterior and interior continues. Student 
Services: Work should be substantially complete this month.  The team is coordinating the 
move. High Tech Center: Working on preparing the Division of State Architect submittal.     
 
Columbia College: The College is working on updating the Facilities Master Plan, which will 
includes prioritization of projects for the remaining of funds.   
 
Central Services:  The Central Services team is working on a Focused Master Plan which 
will be presented to the board for review. Note the schedule has been updated to reflect the 
current plan. 

Current Modesto Junior College Projects 
PROJECT STATUS START CONSTRUCTION 

Agriculture Beef and Sheep Unit Closeout August 2009  
Infrastructure Increment II Construction February 2011 
Science Community Center & 
GVM 

Construction July 2010 

Student Services Construction April  2010 
Library Learning Resource DSA Review July 2012 
High Tech Center Construction Documents September 2012 

 
Current Columbia College Projects 

Facilities Master Plan Planning Tbd 
 

Current Central Services Projects 
Primary Data Center DSA Review March 2012 
Secondary Data Center DSA Review March 2012 

 
Current Educational Outreach Facilities 

Calaveras Programming Tbd 
Oakdale Property Search Tbd 
Turlock Property Search Tbd 
Patterson  Design Phase Tbd 
 

NOTE: Definition of “Complete” for Facilities refers to “YCCD Occupancy”. 
 DSA= Division of State Architect. 

  



Measure E Bid Day Budget/ Cost/

Budget (1) Const. Contract (4) Square Foot Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

MODESTO JR. COLLEGE

Ag. Pavilion 15,893,803$            8,243,000$               137$                 COMPLETE

Ag. Housing 3,300,000$               $                           -   COMPLETE

Site  $                 655,000 65$                   

Units 1,402,000$               139$                 

Ag. Animal Units 2,150,000$              1,530,020$               34$                   COMPLETE

Parking Lot 3,896,285$              1,194,419$               n/a COMPLETE

Allied Health 23,423,550$            10,266,000$             294$                 COMPLETE

Patterson Educational Site 5,037,370$              3,137,146$               325$                 

Complete Aug 2013

Science Community Ctr/ GVM 70,000,000$            35,212,250$             321$                 Complete

Student Services New 17,530,463$            6,716,223$               280$                 Complete January 2012

Morris 1,996,000$               

Loop Road/ Infrastructure Inc. I 5,000,000$              2,099,000$               n/a COMPLETE

Loop Road/ Infrastructure Inc. II 5,000,000$              2,555,000$               n/a Complete

August 2012

Turlock Educational Site 937,185$                 937,185$                  n/a Complete TBD

Softball Complex Field 1,606,300$              603,420$                  n/a COMPLETE

Concessions 421,165$                  390$                 COMPLETE

Interim Housing 3,000,000$              1,738,419$               44$                   COMPLETE

Learning Resource Center (6) 9,495,145$              4,800,000$               104$                 

Complete August 2013

High Tech Center 16,000,000$            9,811,997$               179$                 

Complete August 2013

Founders Hall Modernization 12,000,000$            6,598,000$               93$                   COMPLETE

Campus Way Parking Lot 1,800,000$              320,623$                  5$                     COMPLETE

Student Center/Career Transfer 450,000$                 450,000$                  n/a

Complete August 2012

COLUMBIA COLLEGE

Public Safety Building 2,804,882$              1,700,000$               288$                 COMPLETE

Madrone Modernization 3,433,102$              1,695,552$               224$                 COMPLETE

Child Development Center 9,158,388$              5,804,000$               397$                 COMPLETE

Science/ Natural Resources 22,422,313$            10,615,000$             315$                 COMPLETE

Oakdale Educational Site 1,000,000$              1,000,000$               n/a Complete TBD

Calaveras Educational Site 7,554,269$              3,038,283$               301$                 

Complete Aug 2013

Bike Lanes & Ped Paths 650,000$                 478,858$                  n/a

Complete August 2012

Parking Lots 1,378,726$              933,854$                  n/a

Complete Aug 2012

Manzanita 2,832,388$              2,132,505$               68$                   

Complete December 2013

CENTRAL SERVICES

Building Modernization 3,322,000$              2,242,350$               tbd

July 2012 

20122009 2010 2011

YCCD Measure E 

Budgets and 

Schedules (10)

2013

PREVIOUSLY  
November 2011 

PREVIOUSLY  
 July 2013 

PREVIOUSLY  
May 2012 



Measure E Bid Day Budget/ Cost/

Budget (1) Const. Contract (4) Square Foot Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

20122009 2010 2011

YCCD Measure E 

Budgets and 

Schedules (10)

2013

Complete December 2013

Transportation and Receiving (9) [old] 229,707$                 -$                          n/a

Complete December 2013

Shipping and Receiving [new] 4,000,000$              -$                          tbd

Complete December 2012

Transportation [new] 986,293$                 -$                          tbd

Complete December 2013

CC Facilities Operations Office 1,000,000$              675,000$                  703$                 

Complete March 2012

Technology Infrastructure 10,000,000$            6,375,000$               n/a Complete November 2010

Scheduled Maintenance 10,000,000$            12,750,000$             n/a Complete

Primary Data Center 4,000,000$              -$                          tbd Complete

July 2012

Secondary Data Center 31,000$                   -$                          tbd Complete

June 2012

Art Building (8) 1,090,000$              809,000$                  n/a COMPLETE

DTSC 1,024,804$              -$                          n/a

Ag Temp Housing 121,000$                 -$                          n/a

CS Master Plan 82,500$                   -$                          n/a Complete TBD

Refinance Debt 14,435,000$            -$                          n/a

Contingency (7) 7,330,203$              

326,174,000$          

LEGEND FOOTNOTES

(1)  Total Project Budget as adopted by the Board of Trustees (5/11/11).

Design/ Approvals/ Cost Estimate (2)  Total Project Funding available to the project, including any local, state or grant funding.

Bidding/ Site Value Engineering (3)  Includes Group II, Change Order Contingency and moving costs.

Procurement (4)  Bid day target that includes current day projected costs plus any escalation.

Cost Estimate (5)  Not Used

Construction (6)  Design Duration includes state FPP submittal and review period from July 08 to Jan 09.

(7)  Contingencies include both colleges and Central Services.

(8)  Art Building funded by MJC and Central Services.

11/18/2011 (9)  Previous expenditures.

(10) Document amended per Board of Trustees approved Program Management Plan (5/11/11).

2012December

Kitchell CEM

11/18/11



 Current Budget
7/01/11 

 Previous 
Fiscal Years 

(2004-2011) Expenditures 

 Current 
Fiscal Year 
(2011-2012) 

Expenditures 

 Total Expenditures
as of

11/1/11  Encumbrances 
 Unencumbered 

Balance 

2 **Parking Structure/Lot 3,896,285.00$                   3,668,164.30$                    12,325.00$                    3,680,489.30$                       19,456.33$                   196,339.37$                  
14 Student Services Building/Morris Renovation 17,530,463.00$                 7,561,246.61$                    989,737.54$                  8,550,984.15$                       3,126,286.32$              5,853,192.53$               

15c Ag-Modular Living Units 3,149,906.74$                   3,149,906.74$                    -$                               3,149,906.74$                       -$                              0.00$                             
15d **Ag-Animal Facilities 2,150,000.00$                   2,001,598.76$                    15,557.50$                    2,017,156.26$                       17,333.32$                   115,510.42$                  
15e **Ag-Multipurpose Pavilion 15,893,803.00$                 12,884,644.17$                  803,276.17$                  13,687,920.34$                     1,215,919.97$              989,962.69$                  
16 **Allied Health & Life Sciences Building 23,423,550.00$                 16,663,660.55$                  4,291,198.55$               20,954,859.10$                     1,299,699.03$              1,168,991.87$               
17 Auditorium Renovation/Addition 19,566,199.54$                 19,566,199.54$                  -$                               19,566,199.54$                     -$                              -$                               
28 **Softball Complex 1,606,300.00$                   1,474,162.73$                    49,180.52$                    1,523,343.25$                       11,479.44$                   71,477.31$                    
31 Turlock Educational Site 937,185.00$                      38,543.34$                         1,045.00$                      39,588.34$                            3,955.00$                     893,641.66$                  
32 Patterson Educational Site 5,037,370.00$                   1,283,428.94$                    64,668.00$                    1,348,096.94$                       1,239,218.67$              2,450,054.39$               
22 High Technology Center 16,000,000.00$                 1,179,450.33$                    151,524.50$                  1,330,974.83$                       907,423.32$                 13,761,601.85$             
23 Library & Learning Resources Center 9,495,145.00$                   571,691.05$                       243,993.67$                  815,684.72$                          666,104.99$                 8,013,355.29$               

27a Science Community Center 70,000,000.00$                 23,658,818.92$                  6,962,529.20$               30,621,348.12$                     21,618,166.74$            17,760,485.14$             
8 **Founders Hall 12,065,000.00$                 9,494,283.38$                    1,948,644.70$               11,442,928.08$                     313,201.89$                 308,870.03$                  

Loop Road 5,000,000.00$                   1,966,752.92$                    793,025.18$                  2,759,778.10$                       630,945.78$                 1,609,276.12$               
Utility Infrastructure 5,000,000.00$                   2,146,956.22$                    774,243.17$                  2,921,199.39$                       454,508.88$                 1,624,291.73$               
**Interim Housing 3,000,000.00$                   2,215,843.97$                    72,388.90$                    2,288,232.87$                       189,921.76$                 521,845.37$                  
**Campus Way Parking Lot 1,800,000.00$                   1,072,058.62$                    159,983.54$                  1,232,042.16$                       71,985.24$                   495,972.60$                  
Student Center/Career Transfer 450,000.00$                      43,486.75$                         43,271.38$                    86,758.13$                            250,038.25$                 113,203.62$                  
**Art Building (from Contingency) 579,379.00$                      9,594.60$                           365,951.80$                  375,546.40$                          179,129.39$                 24,703.21$                    
College Contingency 3,529,413.72$                   -$                                    -$                               -$                                      -$                              3,529,413.72$               

SUBTOTAL 220,110,000.00$               110,650,492.44$                17,742,544.32$             128,393,036.76$                   32,214,774.32$            59,502,188.92$             

34 Bus Service Loop/Disabled Parking Lot 678,895.49$                      680,961.89$                       (2,066.40)$                     678,895.49$                          -$                              -$                               
35 Parking Lots 1,378,726.00$                   173,189.54$                       -$                               173,189.54$                          -$                              1,205,536.46$               
36 Public Safety Center 2,105,553.18$                   2,105,553.18$                    -$                               2,105,553.18$                       -$                              -$                               
37 Secondary Access Road 520,163.48$                      520,163.48$                       -$                               520,163.48$                          -$                              -$                               
39 **Madrone Building 3,433,102.00$                   2,920,384.29$                    246.67$                         2,920,630.96$                       7,328.81$                     505,142.23$                  
42 **Child Development Center 9,158,388.00$                   8,838,336.90$                    18,983.56$                    8,857,320.46$                       32,298.95$                   268,768.59$                  
45 **Science & Natural Resources Building 22,422,313.00$                 14,118,784.72$                  1,219,043.58$               15,337,828.30$                     778,285.29$                 6,306,199.41$               
52 Oakdale Educational Site 1,000,000.00$                   43,301.64$                         -$                               43,301.64$                            2,025.00$                     954,673.36$                  
40 Manzanita Building 2,832,388.00$                   116,549.27$                       19.04$                           116,568.31$                          -$                              2,715,819.69$               
49 Calaveras Educational Site 7,554,269.00$                   1,153,739.21$                    39,274.00$                    1,193,013.21$                       230,592.34$                 6,130,663.45$               
33 Bike Lanes & Pedestrian paths 650,000.00$                      18,925.00$                         4.38$                             18,929.38$                            -$                              631,070.62$                  

College Contingency 761,201.85$                      -$                                    -$                               -$                                      -$                              761,201.85$                  
SUBTOTAL 52,495,000.00$                 30,689,889.12$                  1,275,504.83$               31,965,393.95$                     1,050,530.39$              19,479,075.66$             

Modesto Junior College

Columbia College

YCCD Measure E Bond
Quarterly Expenditure Report

Fiscal Year 2011 - 2012

 Expenditure Report
By College 

Created By: Kitchell, CEM Page 1 of 2
YCCD Measure E Quarterly Expenditure Report JAN CBOC Meeting

Last Update: 11/1/11



 Current Budget
7/01/11 

 Previous 
Fiscal Years 

(2004-2011) Expenditures 

 Current 
Fiscal Year 
(2011-2012) 

Expenditures 

 Total Expenditures
as of

11/1/11  Encumbrances 
 Unencumbered 

Balance 

YCCD Measure E Bond
Quarterly Expenditure Report

Fiscal Year 2011 - 2012

 Expenditure Report
By College 

Capital Outlay Debt Service 14,435,000.00$                 14,435,000.00$                  -$                               14,435,000.00$                     -$                              -$                               
Scheduled Maintenance 10,000,000.00$                 7,500,633.96$                    2,499,366.04$               10,000,000.00$                     -$                              -$                               
Technology Infrastructure 10,000,000.00$                 8,768,933.41$                    3,971.04$                      8,772,904.45$                       -$                              1,227,095.55$               

50 Central Services Buildings 3,322,000.00$                   159,081.08$                       66.96$                           159,148.04$                          151,099.50$                 3,011,752.46$               
51 Transportation, Receiving and Facilities Operations -$                                   -$                                    -$                               -$                                      -$                              -$                               

Shipping and Receiving (from T, R, & FO) 4,000,000.00$                   299,872.47$                       62,486.88$                    362,359.35$                          372,460.16$                 3,265,180.49$               
CC Facility Operations Office (from T, R, & FO) 1,000,000.00$                   98,082.06$                         7,137.13$                      105,219.19$                          239,843.09$                 654,937.72$                  
Transportation (from T, R, & FO) 1,216,000.00$                   39,740.27$                         -$                               39,740.27$                            -$                              1,176,259.73$               
DTSC (from CS Contingency) 1,024,804.11$                   727,902.12$                       84,921.60$                    812,823.72$                          164,430.99$                 47,549.40$                    
Ag-Trailers (from CS Contingency) 65,876.48$                        65,876.48$                         -$                               65,876.48$                            -$                              (0.00)$                            
Primary Data Center (from CS Bldgs) 4,000,000.00$                   474,214.55$                       66,407.33$                    540,621.88$                          156,082.95$                 3,303,295.17$               
Secondary Data Center (from CS Bldgs) 3,276,235.00$                   285,302.93$                       35,924.51$                    321,227.44$                          232,132.88$                 2,722,874.68$               
**Art Building (from CS Contingency) 600,000.00$                      381,263.39$                       150,446.28$                  531,709.67$                          5,396.34$                     62,893.99$                    
Central Services Master Plan 82,500.00$                        -$                                    -$                               -$                                      82,500.00$                   -$                               
Central Services Contingency 546,584.41$                      -$                                    -$                               -$                                      -$                              546,584.41$                  

SUBTOTAL 53,569,000.00$                 33,235,902.72$                  2,910,727.77$               36,146,630.49$                     1,403,945.91$              16,018,423.60$             

General Fund Program Wide -$                                   -$                                    14,390.33$                    14,390.33$                            1,197,258.60$              (1,211,648.93)$              

TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET 326,174,000.00$               174,576,284.28$                21,943,167.25$             196,519,451.53$                   35,866,509.22$            93,788,039.25$             

PROJECT CLOSED
**Construction Complete

Central Services

Created By: Kitchell, CEM Page 2 of 2
YCCD Measure E Quarterly Expenditure Report JAN CBOC Meeting

Last Update: 11/1/11


	2012 CBOC Agenda 01.04
	2011_CBOC Meeting Minutes 10.05
	CBOC Bond Update 2012-JAN
	Current Modesto Junior College Projects

	YCCD project sched 11 1118R 
	YCCD Measure E Quarterly Expenditure Report JAN CBOC Meeting 010412

